
From: Linkt <noreply@transurban.com>
To: <ocmail@dte.coop>
Subject: Linkt Detailed Invoice 26/11/2020
Date: Wed, 13 Jan 2021 18:14:59 +1100
Reply-To: <noreply@linkt.com.au>

Your account statement

Linkt account statement

Here's the account statement you requested.

Linkt and Linkt Melbourne are trade marks of Transurban Limited used under licence 
by CityLink Melbourne Limited ABN 65 070 810 678.

────────────────────────────────────────────────
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are 
not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In 
such a case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply 
e-mail or by telephone on (03) 8656-8900 or +61 3 8656-8900.

Please advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to Internet e-
mail for messages of this kind.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to 
the official business of Transurban Limited or any companies within the Transurban 
Group shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by them.
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